

17:06:50 From Akanksha Dixit : Sorry guys I think I will drop. I am completely out of context. Sorry for interruption. Thanks

17:06:57 From Artur Posluszny : Hi

17:12:34 From Kyle Robinson : <https://mermaid.live/>

17:12:48 From Kyle Robinson : <https://plantuml.com/>

17:31:42 From Artur Posluszny : Will webinar recording be available later and where

17:38:02 From Christiaan Pauw :
<https://wiki.hyperledger.org/display/CASIG/2022+05+24+Standards+WG>

17:57:59 From David Boswell : Thanks to the people who are joining for the Ursa meetup. We'll be starting in a few minutes after this other call wraps up.

17:58:38 From Kyle Robinson : Gotta run, take care all

17:58:48 From Christiaan Pauw : Bye Kyle